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Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Support Centre for data sharing - SMART 2018/1009 
Start date: 27/06/2018 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 07/09/2018 
Contracting authority: European Commission, DG for Communications Networks, Content and Technology (CONNECT) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 17/07/2018
10:58

19/07/2018
10:46

Evidence for criterion A1, A2 and A3
of Tender Specifications

According to page 30 of the
Technical Specifications, the project
references provided by the tenderer
(in order to fulfill criterias A1, A2 and
A3) must be accompanied by
statements issued by the client.
Nevertheless, in the same page it
states that evidence must be
provided only on request.
Could you please clarify?

19/07/2018
Please note that Evidence A1, A2 and
A3 (mentioned on page 30 of Tender
Specifications) has to be provided
with the offer, as indicated in the table
for each criterion.

2 17/07/2018
11:04

19/07/2018
11:09

Criterion B4 relating to the team
delivering the service of Tender
Specifications

On page 31 of the Tender
Specifications the criterias relating to
the team delivering the service are
listed: Criterion B1, Criterion B2,
Criterion B3, Criterion B5 and
Criterion B6. There is no Criterion
B4.
Can you please confirm that this is
an error and that there is no
Criterion B4?

19/07/2018
We confirm that there is no B4
Criterion relating to the team
delivering the service in Tender
Specifications.
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date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

3 19/07/2018
15:00

20/07/2018
09:57

Structure of task deliverables Is the structure of the deliverables, ie
based around a single website, fixed
or would it be possible to do a
discovery phase to explore other
options?

20/07/2018
The "web-based user interface" is a
mandatory requirement. Additional
options can be proposed, provided
that the former requirement is fulfilled

4 25/07/2018
15:50

26/07/2018
10:43

"Draft Contract" document in the
Document Library

Is there an updated contract
document to view, as there are
details missing in the contract
document in the Document Library?

26/07/2018
Please note that the documents in the
Document Library called "Draft
contract" is a model contract. This is
why it is not filled in with all the
details.

5 24/07/2018
09:58

30/07/2018
10:15

Evidence for A1, A2 and A3 Regarding your answer to Question
nº1, could you please clarify if we
need to submit statements issued by
the client with the offer? Or will they
be required upon request?

30/07/2018
Please note that all the evidence, also
the statements issued by the clients,
are to be provided with the offer.

6 27/08/2018
13:34

27/08/2018
15:23

Financial offer form We understand from part E of the
"Structure and content of the tender"
(Section 1.6 of the Tender
Specifications) that the financial offer
must include a total fixed price and
the breakdown into unit prices under
three cost categories (professional
fees, travel and subsistence
expenses, and other costs). Could
you please confirm that there is not
a specific template or form to follow
for the financial offer?

27/08/2018
We confirm there is no specific
template or form to follow for the
financial offer as long as the
instructions provided under Section
1.6 of the Tender Specifications
(breakdown of the total fixed price)
are respected.
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